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DISCLAIMER   1.




 SMEDA 



www.smeda.org.pk                                                                                                                                  

PURPOSE OF THE DOCUMENT  2.














INTRODUCTION OF SMEDA  3.
 SME  1998 


 SMEs  SME 




 SME 
  SMEs 





INTRODUCTION TO SCHEME  4.
  

 2013-14  (PM Youth Bussiness Loan) 
 8 

 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 

3







 SMEDA 
 SMEDA 

 www.smeda.org.pk 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY    5.
 





 8 










 0.28  1.72  2.00 



 3.03  60  12.38 

 10  90



BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCT   6.





















 

 1100 



 6 


 6  8 




10  6.07  2 
 18 

CRITICAL FACTORS  7.










4






INSTALLED AND OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES  8.


  8 


 Utilities 
5  75 

 


GEOGRAPHICAL POTENTIAL FOR INVESTMENT  9.





 PROJECT COST SUMMARY  10.






Project Economics  10.1

   

 1 
 

60 

3.03 

12,377,970 






Project Financing  10.2



 2 
 

 200,280  10 

1,802,520  90 

8 

 8 

 1 

5



Project Cost  10.3



 3 
 

955,000 
 

416,600 
273,000 

75,000 
1,719,600 

283,200 
2,002,800 

Space Requirement  10.4

 3500025000  1100 
 33,300 

IT Equipment for MTs Details  10.5



 4 



 


 

45.000 45.000 1 
360.000 45.000 8  MTs 

 
135.000 45.000 3 

45.000 45.000 1 
100,000 100.000 1 

18,000 1,500 12 
36,000 300 12 Foot Pedals 
75,000 75,000 1 
20,000 20,000 1 
15,000 15,000 1 

8,000 8,000 1 
10,000 20 500 
33,000 16,500 2 
55,000 55,000 1 

955,000 
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Office Equipment  10.6


 5 

   
135,000 45,000 3





20,000 20,000 1 
3,000 15,00 2 

15,000 15,000 1 
100,000 100,000 1 
273,000 

Furniture and Fixture  10.7








 6 

   
45,000 15,000 3 

175,000 12.500 14  
10,000 10,000 1 
66,600 60 1,110  

120,000 60,000 2 
416,600 

Human Resource Requirement  10.8

 8 



 7 

  /   
480,000 40,000 1 
360,000 30,000 1 

240,000 20,000 1 
240,000 20,000 1  
300,000 25,000 1 

1,440,000 15,000 8 
 

720,000 20,000 3 
144,000 12,000 1 
120,000 10,000 1 

4,044,000 18 
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Revenue Generation  10.9

 6,075,000 



 8 

 
75% 

 6,075,000 
10% 

100% 
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ANNEXURES  11

Useful Project Management Tips  11.1




 

 


 
 
 

 T&SD 
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USEFUL LINKS  11.2
• Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

• Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

• Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

• Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education, http://moptt.gov.pk

• Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

• Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

• Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

• Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

• Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

• Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

• Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

• Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

• Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI) www.fpcci.com.pk

• State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk

• National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

• First Women Bank Limited (FWBL) www.fwbl.com.pk

• Pakistan Software Houses Association (PASHA) www.pasha.org.pk

• Pakistan Software Export Board www.pseb.org.pk

10



KEY ASSUMPTIONS    11.3
 9 

06   

08 
25 

300 
 10 

75% 
1,800,000 
1,350,000 

4.50 
125 

 11 
 16,000 
90,000 

255,000 
10% 

300,000 
33%  
33%  
20%  

 12 
10 

90% 
10% 

8 
1   

8% 
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